Naveed Iqbal

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: naveed.iqbal@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/naveedjalsai/



About

Dr. Naveed Iqbal is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Naveed Iqbal has a PhD in Architecture Heritage management. Dr. Naveed Iqbal has published 10 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 20, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Architecture Heritage management	2018 - 2023
Hasselt University , Belgium	
MS in Interior Architecture (Adaptive reuse)	2017 - 2018
Hasselt University , Belgium	
B.Arch in Architecture	2008 - 2013
UET Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2024 - 2024
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2024 - 2024
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Guest Researcher	2018 - 2023
Hasselt University Belgium , Agoralaan gebouw D, 3590 Diepenbeek, Belgium	
Architect	2015 - 2017
Bahria Enclave Islamabad , Design Wing Bahria Enclave Islamabad	
Junior Architect	2013 - 2015

PGI Design Group Islamabad , 109-W, Sardar Begum Chamber, Blue Area, Islamabad, Federal Capital Area (now shifted to UK)

Research Articles

Bridging Urban Renewal and Cultural Regeneration: The Case of Meezan Chowk in Quetta, Pakistan

Abdal Khan Tareen Sarina Tareen Abdul Waheed Memon Naveed Iqbal Waqas Ahmed Mahar

Architecture, Volume 5(3), Article Number 41

Impact Factor: 1.400 | Quartile: 3

DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/architecture5030041

Saddar Bazar Quarter in Karachi: A Case of British-Era Protected Heritage Based on the Literature

Review and Fieldwork

Syed Hamid Akbar Naveed Iqbal Koenraad Van Cleempoel

Heritage, Volume:6, Issue:3, Page:3183-3210

Impact Factor: 2.000 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 7

DOI: 10.3390/heritage6030169

2022

Identification of Industrial Heritage and a Theoretical Framework for an Industrial Heritage Inventory

System in Pakistan

Naveed Iqbal Syed Hamid Akbar Koenraad Van Cleempoel

Sustainability , Volume:14, Issue:10, Article Number 5797 Impact Factor: 3.900 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 13

DOI: 10.3390/su14105797

Conference Proceedings

FAÇADISM - A COMPROMISE BETWEEN HISTORIC PRESERVATION AND DEMOLITION IN OLD CITIES FACING CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT. Naveed Iqbal As Found, International colloquium on adaptive reuse, res.country(20,) Citations: N/A DOI: Nil	2023
Preserving the Tangible and Intangible Values of the Baltit Fort in Gilgit-Baltistan Pakistan, through Adaptive Reuse Syed Hamid Akbar Bie Plevoets Naveed Iqbal SPACE International Conference 2022, res.country(231,) Citations: N/A DOI: doi.org/10.51596/sijocp.v2i1.20	2022
An Inquiry into the Genius Loci of Karachi's Bohri Bazaar Area in Pakistan Syed Hamid Akbar Tania Ali Sumro Bie Plevoets Naveed Iqbal 3rd Valencia International Biennial of Research in Architecture, VIBRArch, res.country(68,) Citations: N/A DOI: 10.4995/VIBRArch2022.2022.15250	2022
The Industrial Revolution and Industrial Heritage in the City of Karachi: A Historical Overview of the Industrial Revolution, Related Heritage, and Its Current State in the City of Karachi Naveed Iqbal Syed Hamid Akbar Koenraad Van Cleempoel 23rd International Conference on Architecture Conservation and Heritage Management 2021, res.country(233,) Citations: N/A DOI: Nil	2021
Adaptive reuse & regeneration as potential for industrial sites in the metropolitan cities in Pakistan Naveed Iqbal EAAE-ARCC International Conference & 2nd VIBRArch: The architect and the city, res.country(68,) Citations: N/A DOI: nil	2020
Re-reading the heritage legislations of Pakistan Syed Hamid Akbar Naveed Iqbal Koenraad Van Cleempoel Heritage2020-7th International Conference on Heritage and Sustainable, res.country(183,) Citations: N/A DOI: Nil	2020
Adaptive reuse; potentials and compromises between demolition & conservation with some reflections from Pakistan Naveed Iqbal Koenraad Van Cleempoel Conservation/ Demolition EAAE Workshop VII., res.country(56,) Citations: N/A DOI: Nil	2019